Redacted

From:

Sent: 8/21/2012 10:53:30 AM
‘Redacted ‘

To: matthew karle@cpuc.ca.gov (matthew karle@cpuc.ca.gov)jRedacted |
Redacted ‘
Redacted Warner, Christopher
(Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJWS5); Pagedar, Sujata
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=sxpg); Redacted
Redacted ‘
Redacted t Peck, David B.
(david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov) (david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov); Parrillo, Jordan
(jordan.parrillo@cpuc.ca.gov) (jordan.parrillo@cpuc.ca.gov); Jacobson, Erik B
(RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1); Allen. Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA ¢);| Rédacted
Redacted

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Meeting on A.12-06-010 (Gas Compressor Stations) ||Redacted
Redacted

UPDATED FOR ROOM LOCATION

All -

Per my discussions with Jordan and Matthew of DRA, the purpose of this call/meeting is as
follows (though certainly not limited to):

) Discuss outstanding issues related to DRA’s protest of A.12-06-010.

. Determine what data DRA needs to facilitate their review of A.12-06-010.

) Determine which issues PG&E and DRA can reach agreement on or stipulate to.
) Discuss PG&E’s first cut at a Joint PHC statement as ordered by AL} Mason’s 7/27
ruling.

A draft of the Joint PHC statement will be forthcoming. Let me know if folks have scheduling
issues.

Thanks!
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